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Oregon State Legislature 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House  

  Lori Brocker, Secretary of the Senate 

FROM: Dan Rayfield, Speaker of the House    

 

  Rob Wagner, President of the Senate   

 

RE: Joint Appointment – Task Force on Statewide Educator Salary Schedules  

DATE: August 14, 2023 

Effective immediately, we are making the following appointments: 

 

Task Force on Statewide Educator Salary Schedules (pursuant to SB 283 (2023)) 

 

o Appoint Debbie Simons, representing school administrators. 

o Appoint Richard Donovan, representing an association that represents school 

boards. 

o Appoint Louis De Sitter, representing an association that primarily represents 

licensed educators. 

o Appoint Susan Allen, representing an association that primarily represents 

classified educator staff. 

o Appoint Alisha McBride, representing a superintendent of a school district. 

o Appoint Sarah Barclay, representing licensed teacher at a school district. 

o Appoint Sarah Wofford, representing classified school employee at a school 

district. 

o Appoint Linda Murray, representing business manager or a human resources 

manager for a school district. 

o Appoint Lisa Ledson, representing parents of students in public schools. 

o Appoint Ernest Stephens, representing parents of students in public schools. 

 

 

Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at stuty.maskey@Oregonlegislature.gov  or Senate 

President’s Office at carol.suzuki@Oregonlegislature.gov with any questions.  
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